
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I 
2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD., Suite 100 
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA  19406-2713 

 
 

January 30, 2018 
 

Steven B. Comley, Sr. 
Founder – We The People 
A National Whistleblower Protection Non-Profit Association 
Post Office Box 646 
Rowley, MA   01969 
 
SUBJECT:  QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS YOU RAISED IN FOUR EMAILS IN  

DECEMBER 2017 [2017-SST-1260] 
 
Dear Mr. Comley: 
 
On December 21, 2017, I acknowledged the receipt of your electronic correspondence to the 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) dated December 4, 7, 15, and 18, 2017.  Our 
acknowledgement letter and your four emails, along with their attachments, have been added to 
ADAMS1 as public records.  They can be found at ADAMS Accession numbers:  ML17355A514, 
ML17348A291, ML17348A306, ML17352A165, ML17352A637, ML17352A646, ML17352A652, 
ML17352A845, ML17352A852, and ML18011A350. 
 
With respect to your concerns with emergency preparedness around Seabrook Station, we have 
responded to those concerns in the past.  Most recently, we also responded to the towns of Amesbury 
and Salisbury on many of these same issues; copies of those letters are enclosed.  As noted in these two 
letters, the State’s radiological emergency plan for implementing those decisions was developed 
by the Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA) and subsequently approved by 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Additionally, FEMA evaluates the 
implementation of the State’s radiological emergency plan during emergency exercises 
conducted on a biennial basis to ensure continued reasonable assurance.  The most recent 
exercise for Seabrook was conducted on April 5, 2016.  The results of FEMA’s exercise 
evaluation can be found in the Seabrook Station After Action Report issued July 8, 2016 
(ML16363A414).  The next FEMA evaluated exercise is scheduled to occur in April 2018.  
 
As you noted in your emails, MEMA is well aware of your various concerns with emergency 
preparedness around Seabrook Station, including the alleged reservations of first responders and the 
purported “gag” orders on the MA State Police.  Again, we are unaware of any current “gag” order, and 
have not directly received concerns from any first responder in Massachusetts or New Hampshire in the 
last four years.  The Region I office of FEMA was also provided a copy of our letters to Amesbury and 
Salisbury.  As the evaluation of the adequacy of offsite emergency plans is FEMA’s legal responsibility 
(with the NRC’s jurisdiction limited to the adequacy of the licensee’s onsite emergency preparedness 
program), you would need to deal directly with those organizations on those concerns.  We suggest 
  

                                                           
1  Designation refers to an Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) accession 
number.  Documents referenced in this letter are publicly-available using the accession number in ADAMS 
at https://adams.nrc.gov/wba/  For problems with ADAMS, please contact the NRC’s Public Document 
Room (PDR) reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, 301-415-4737, or by e-mail to pdr.resource@nrc.gov. 
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that you encourage any first responder with current concerns to communicate them directly to MEMA, 
FEMA, and the NRC.  The NRC’s website provides several means for communicating safety concerns, 
including the instructions, at the following web link:  https://www.nrc.gov/about-
nrc/regulatory/allegations/safety-concern.html  
 
You raised concerns regarding statements made by a NextEra spokesperson in December 2017 
on the validity of past claims you have made.  However, we do not have any regulatory authority 
over this particular matter.   
 
Finally, regarding your remaining concerns with counterfeit and substandard parts, recent and past 
actions by the NRC Office of Inspector General, and other alleged actions by former employees of the 
NRC over 20 years ago, we believe this office addressed those issues to the best of our ability in 
correspondence dated February 12 (ML14043A360) and October 21, 2014 (ML16021A327), April 2 
(ML15092A539) and November 19, 2015 (ML16021A299), March 3 (ML16067A014) and November 14, 
2016 (ML16320A025), and March 3, 2017 (ML17061A629). 
 
If you have additional questions or concerns about Seabrook Station, or additional information to 
provide on any of the matters discussed above, please do not hesitate to contact Richard Barkley.  
We thank you for continuing to document your concerns via email to ensure their accuracy. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 

 
Fred L. Bower, Chief  
Reactor Projects Branch 3  
Division of Reactor Projects  
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License No. NPF-86 
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